

77
98-103

DOWNTOWN BUSINESS OPERATORS COUNCIL

Support

February 1, 2007

The Honorable Oscar B. Goodman
Mayor of Las Vegas &
City Council Members
City Hall, Tenth Floor
400 Stewart Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

2007 FEB - 7 A 8:46

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK

Re: Bridger Apartments
February 7, 2006 Hearing
ZON - 17740, VAR - 17741, VAR - 17742, VAR - 17743,
VAR - 17744, and SDR - 17745

Dear Mayor and City Council Members,

On behalf of the Downtown Business Operators Council, we are contacting you to request your support for the proposed Bridger Apartment Community. It is clear that this project would represent significant economic gains for many of our respective business entities.

The Bridger Apartment Community will be a 300 unit apartment complex similar to the City Center apartments. The City Center apartments have improved the quality of life in the area and have encouraged other businesses to invest in their buildings.

We hope that you all agree with our position and support the Bridger Apartment Community and view it as a significant and positive revitalization effort of the eastern side of downtown.

Thank you for your consideration and please do not hesitate to call us should you need further feedback.

Sincerely,

Doug DeMasi

Earl White

Rev. Steven Smith

Submitted after final sign-off

Date 02-07-07 Item # 98-103

702-241-5085
121 N. 15th Street, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101